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selected mentally retarded youngsters. Facilities
are also available for both day and in-residence
treatment and education for emotionally disturbed
boys referred from the school systems of Prince
George’s, Calvert, Charles, and St. Mary’s counties
(Code Health-General Article, sec. 6-116).

J. DeWEESE CARTER YOUTH
FACILITY

Phillip L. Colbert, Supervisor

P. O. Box 229
Scheeler Road
Chestertown 21620 Telephone: 778-6800

ext. 289

The J. DeWeese Carter Youth Facility, a deten-
tion center for ten boys and five girls, serves the
entire nine counties of the Eastern Shore. The
Facility opened in 1982 (Code Health-General
Article, sec. 6-116).

MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL
FOR BOYS

James M. Dean, Superintendent

2400 Cub Hill Road

Baltimore 21234 Telephone: 668-3300

This institution was established by Chapter 374,
Acts of 1850, as the House of Refuge. In 1910 it
was renamed Maryland School for Boys. Chapter
300, Acts of 1918, changed its name to Maryland
Training School for Boys. The School provides for
the care and training of delinquent boys (Code
Health-General Article, sec. 6-116).

Citizens’ Advisory Committee for Maryland
Training School for Boys

Chairperson: Philip J. Campagna

Dennis Andreone; Florine Bailey; Marion A. Bell;
Edward L. Blanton; Elizabeth Brownell; Joy
Koletar; William Lowe; Pat McFaul; Donald
Raynor; Robert L. Toor; Katherine Tyler.
Terms expire 1987.

The Governor appoints the Committee’s twelve
members (Code Health-General Article, sec.
6-119.1).

MONTROSE SCHOOL

Leonard F. Gmeiner, Superintendent

13700 Hanover Road

Reisterstown 21136 Telephone: 833-1500

Montrose School originally was estabished in
1886 as the Female House of Refuge (Chapter 156,
Acts of 1886). It became the property of the State
in 1918 (Chapter 303, Acts of 1918). The School
adopted its present name in 1922 (Chapter 215,
Acts of 1922). In 1962 the Barrett School for Girls
merged with the Montrose School for Girls (Chap-
ter 37, Acts of 1962). The School became coeduca-
tional in 1973 and now provides services for both
delinquent girls and boys (Code Health—-General
Article, sec. 6-116).

ALFRED D. NOYES CHILDREN’S
CENTER

Arla A. Ely, Administrator

9925 Blackwell Road
Rockville 20850 Telephone: 762-7300
The Alfred D. Noyes Children’s Center was
established by Chapter 101, Acts of 1970, and by
Chapter 179, Acts of 1972, as modified in the
General Construction Loan Act of 1974.

Opened in September 1977, the Noyes Center is
a regional detention facility that serves male and
female youths from Montgomery and Western
Maryland counties. The Center offers secure tem-
porary care for youths who are alleged to be or
have been adjudicated delinquent. It has the
capacity to serve thirty young people (Code
Health-General Article, sec. 6-116).

THOMAS J. S. WAXTER CHILDREN'S
CENTER

James Mizelle, Superintendent

375 Red Clay Road, S.W.
Laurel 20810 Telephone: 247-0011
Opened in November 1963, the Thomas J.S.
Waxter Children’s Center was first known as the
Southern Maryland Children’s Center (Chapter 38,
Acts of 1962). The Center received its present
name by Chapter 131, Acts of 1963 (Code
Health-General Article, sec. 6-116).

The Waxter Children’s Center is a juvenile
detention and evaluation facility. Housing forty
male youths, the Center serves mainly Anne
Arundel and Howard counties, and Baltimore
City.

JUVENILE SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION YOUTH CENTERS

Robert G. Wolford, Superintendent



